From: steve raasch

Sent: 24 May 2023 15:28

To: Topping, Liz

Subject: Fwd: Hugh Carter East House Farm

From:
Date: Wed, 24 May 2023 at 11:51
Subject: RE: Hugh Carter East House Farm

Morning Steve.

Modelling files on their way.

For house 7 and 8 modelling was initially set up with 16,000 birds per house, but there areactually 32,000 per house
proposed which wasn’t realised until all modelling was completed, so results for housing (and ranging) on H7 and H7
are scaled by a factor of 2 as explained in footnote 2.

Regards,

Steve Smith.
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From: steve raasch
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 6:08 AM
To:
Subject: Hugh Carter East House Farm

Hi Steve

Couple of questions from the EA

9. Detailed ammonia modelling report

a. Intable 2 why have you scaled down the bird numbers in houses 7 & 8 and then multiplied by 2 at
end. Please explain.

b. Please provide the modelling input files.

Regards

Steve





